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S22

From: SATE(d)

Sent: Monday, 12 May 2014 5:19 PM

To: Consultation Responses

Ce- S47E(d)

Subject: S47E(d) SATE(d) VIC,
s47E(d)  [DLM=For-Official-Use-Only]

Categories: S22

For-Official-Use-Only

Good Afternoon

Our Ref: S47E(d)
Your Ref: S47E(d)

12 May 2014

Foreign Investment Review Board

c/- Foreign Investment & Trade Policy Division
The Treasury

Langton Crescent

PARKES ACT 2600
SA4TE

Thank you for providing the @

on the Foreign Investment Proposal application by S45
information provided, there is currently no adverse information in
unfavourable in consideration of the investment proposal.

Regards

SATE(d)

For-Official-Use-Only

From: Consultation Responses [mailto:firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au]
Sent: Monday, 12 May 2014 12:11 PM
To: S47E(d)

Cc: S22
Su b_] ect: S47E(d) _S45 / S45

[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Please Note additional information:

Company/Agent Details: S4°

ACN/ARBN/Business; S4°

Address; 54° VICS4
Phone No: S4°

Fax No: N/A

E-mail: 5%

with the opportunity to provide comment
. Based on the

that would be

VIC,S45


mailto:firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au

Contact agent details:

Name: MsS*

Address; $4° VICS4
DoB: %

Phone No: ;5%

Mobile No: N/A

E-mail: S

Company details:

Name: S4°

ACN/ABN:S%

Country of Control: China

Address; S VICS%
Phone No: 4

Email: S%°

Shareholder/s Director details:
Please see attached document

THE ATTACHED INDIVIDUAL REAL ESTATE APPLICATION IS STRICTLY PRIVATE AND CONFIDENTIAL

We request that your organisation comment on the attached Individual Real Estate Application as early as
practicable and by no later than 19 May 2014 from date sent. If you require more time to respond, please
contactS?? on S22

Your response should be sent to firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au.

The attached application for foreign Individual Real Estate Investment approval was provided in-
confidence to the Government for the purposes of determining whether national interest objections arise
in relation to the application. The attached material should not be used for any purpose other than that
for which it has been provided and should not be disclosed outside your agency without the prior
agreement in writing of Treasury. We also ask that you direct any requests for further information or
clarification on the application to Treasury rather than contacting the applicant directly.

The purpose of consulting your organisation is to seek comment or information on the Individual Real
Estate Investment proposal so that the Treasurer receives whole-of-government advice on the
application. While proposals are examined individually, any advice to the Treasurer can also incorporate
broader information and comment on the industry sector or the investing entity. Any comments should
address potential national interest issues arising from the proposed investment.

Information on Australia’s foreign investment policy is available on the FIRB website at
http://www.firb.gov.au/content/_downloads/AFIP_2013.pdf. Please do not hesitate to contact the contact
officer listed above with any questions or issues.

Foreign Investment Review Board

c/- Foreign Investment & Trade Policy Division
The Treasury

Langton Crescent

PARKES ACT 2600

Phone: (02) 6263 3795

Fax: (02) 6263 2940


mailto:firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au
http://www.firb.gov.au/content/_downloads/AFIP_2013.pdf

Email: firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au
Web: http://www.firb.gov.au

Please Note: The information contained in this e-mail message and any attached files may be
confidential information and may also be the subject of legal professional privilege. If you are not
the intended recipient, any use, disclosure or copying of this e-mail is unauthorised. If you have
received this e-mail by error please notify the sender immediately by reply e-mail and delete all
copies of this transmission together with any attachments.
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WARNING

This email message and any attached files may contain information
that is confidential and subject of legal privilege intended only for
use by theindividual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you
are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
delivering the message to the intended recipient be advised that you
have received this message in error and that any use, copying,
circulation, forwarding, printing or publication of this message or
attached filesis strictly forbidden, asis the disclosure of the
information contained therein. If you have received this message in
error, please notify the sender immediately and delete it from your
inbox.

section 22
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mailto:firbconsultations@treasury.gov.au
http://www.firb.gov.au



